ORIGINAL

Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2004 4,01 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: Docket 031117-TX - Confidentiai DN 13242-03

K1 .
ok., per this e-mail, CCA will return confidential DN 1324\—04 to the source.

thank you. %

——--Orlginal Message---—

From: Toni McCoy
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2004 3:56 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Docket 031117-TX - Confidentiat DN 13242-03

Flease return to the source.

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

-—0Original Message-——
From: Marguerite Lockard
Sent:  Tuesday, May 04, 2004 3:56 PM
To: Toni McCoy
Subject: Docket 031117-TX - Confidential DN 13242-03

Docket 031117-TX was closed in April and has one confidential DN that has not been addressed yet.
Can confidential DN 13242-03 (financiel statements) be returned to the source??
If so, pleass advise CCA by memo.

thanks.
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